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MINISTERIAL CODE

1. Attached is a copy of the comments on the Ministerial Code received
from
Peter Robinson.

Sir Reg Empey’s office have notified a nil return from him.

When all responses have been received we will prepare a revised draft
for discussion before it goes to the Executive Committee.
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From: Peter Robinson Your Ref:
- Our Ref:
Tel: cc: PS/Mr Dodds
.- Mr Spence
Date: f December 1999 Mrs Brown
Mr Sweeney
To: Vir Semple
Sizcrefary to the Executive |
(Clommittee , & e M b _cata

Nigel ari¢. I promiised some further comment on the draft Ministerial Code of Conduct
but, unfojtunately as I was ill on Friday, it has been delayed for a couple of days. The
Northern| Irelanc Act - and indeed for that matter the Belfast Agreement - sets out a
Ministerial code which forms part of the pledge of office taken by the Ministers at the
time of fheir appointment. That Ministerial Code of Conduct sets out the mind of
Parliament when 1t considered this issue and it strikes me as strange that the Executive
Commitize would want to extend that Ministerial Code of Conduct in a way that has

more to [do with gaining control by the centre and in particular the First and Deputy

First Mijusters over Ministerial colleagues.
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The drafi Code of Conduct could be interpreted as an attemnpt by the First and Deputy
First Mijisters and their parties to take control, and have authority over, many of the
funcﬁdn 5 that are the responsibility of Ministers from other parties. This has a striking
resonan(:e with some of the appointments made by the First and Deputy First Ministers

which sjiow an unhealthy addiction to empire building and to authoritarianism.

While some of the termis contained in the draft Code of Conduct are simply common
sense and manv of them would occur throu gh a natural working relationship, others

are quitz unnecessary and I am at loss to understand where this draft was conceived
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I would quiestion the authonty of any Ministerial code which goes beyond the

intention {f Parliament even if it were to be endorsed by the Assembly, no doubt with

the supp;.o'.”t of the First and Deputy First Ministers’ parties.

It seems t[» me that the draft Code of Conduct is an attempt to introduce control ot a

Westmingter styles democracy into a structure that was set up (deliberately) without 1t,

fu

PF PETER. ROBINSON
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